
OFFICIAL NOTICE AND AGENDA
Notice is hereby given that the Redevelopment Authority of the City of Stoughton, Wisconsin

will hold a regular or special meeting as indicated on the date, time and location given

below.

Meeting of the:
Date /Time:
Location:

Members:

Redevelopment Authority of the City of Stoughton

Wednesday, March 13, 2013 @ 5:30 pm.

Mayor’s Office/City Hall (381 E Main St, Stoughton WI 53589)

Dan Kittleson, Steve Sletten, Scott Truehl, Peter Sveum, Ron Christianson, Jim Schaefer, Michael

Engelberger and Laurie Sullivan

1 Call to Order

2 Communications

3 Approval of the February 13, 2013 minutes

4 Report on Website Usage

5 Report on Property Marketing Strategies

6 Memo on Economic Development Services from Vierbicher

7 Update on Revolving Loan Fund

8 Future agenda items

9 Adjournment

“If you are disabled and in need of assistance, please call 873-6677 prior to this meeting.

NOTE: AN EXPANDED MEETING MAY CONSTITUTE A QUORUM OF THE COUNCIL.

Note: For security reasons, the front door of the City Hall Building will be locked after 4:30 p.m. If you need to enter City
Hall after that time, please use the Fifth Street entrances.





 


 


 


OFFICIAL NOTICE AND AGENDA 
Notice is hereby given that the Redevelopment Authority of the City of Stoughton, Wisconsin 


will hold a regular or special meeting as indicated on the date, time and location given 


below. 


 


 


 


Meeting of the: 
Date /Time: 
Location: 


Members: 


Redevelopment Authority of the City of Stoughton 


Wednesday, March 13, 2013 @ 5:30 pm. 


Mayor’s Office/City Hall (381 E Main St, Stoughton WI 53589)  


Dan Kittleson, Steve Sletten, Scott Truehl, Peter Sveum, Ron Christianson, Jim Schaefer, Michael 


Engelberger and Laurie Sullivan 


 


1   Call to Order 


 
2   Communications 
 
3   Approval of the February 13, 2013 minutes        
 
4   Report on Website Usage 
 
5   Report on Property Marketing Strategies 
 
6   Memo on Economic Development Services from Vierbicher 
 
7   Update on Revolving Loan Fund 
  
8 Future agenda items 
 
9   Adjournment 
   
 


 
“If you are disabled and in need of assistance, please call 873-6677 prior to this meeting.  
 
NOTE:  AN EXPANDED MEETING MAY CONSTITUTE A QUORUM OF THE COUNCIL. 
 
Note: For security reasons, the front door of the City Hall Building will be locked after 4:30 p.m.  If you need to enter City 
Hall after that time, please use the Fifth Street entrances. 








REDEVELOPMENT AUTHORITY MEETING MINUTES 
Wednesday, February 13, 2013 – 5:30 p.m. 
Mayor’s Office/City Hall 
 
Present:   
Scott Truehl, Peter Sveum, Michael Engelberger, Jim Schaefer, Steve Sletten, Ron 
Christianson and Finance Director Laurie Sullivan 
 
Absent: 
Dan Kittleson 
 
Others Present:    
Mayor Donna Olson, Gary Becker, Mark Ignatowski, David Kneebone, Tim Swadley and 
Lisa Aide  
 
Call to order:  
Truehl called the meeting to order at 5:30 p.m.   
        
Communications: 
On January 11, 2013 a RDA advertising sign went up on the old Marathon Station site 
and on February 8, 2013 a 2nd sign went up on the Highway Trailer Building. 
 
On January 29, 2013 the RDA closed on the Highway Trailer Building. 
 
A  Financial Statement for January 2013 was handed out that was provided by 
Wisconsin Management Company for the 217 S Prairie St. property. 
 
Minutes of the RDA meeting of January 9, 2013: 
Moved by Sveum, seconded by Christianson, to approve the minutes of the January 9, 
2013 RDA meeting as presented.  Motion carried unanimously. 
 
Report on Website Usage: 
A report showing January website statistics was handed out. 
 
Report on Property Marketing Strategies: 
A report from Mike Herl was handed out.   
 
Recommendation to Council regarding the boundary, blight determination, and 
plan for amendment of redevelopment area #2: 
Discussion and review about the boundary maps, blight determination and plan for 
amendment of RA#2 took place.  It was discussed that a courtesy call would be a good 
idea before blight letters went out to some business owners in the boundary area.  
Discussion took place if the Finance and RDA could work together to administer the 
programs.  The two committees could review loan applicants, but the RDA would have 
no authority in the Business Park area so they could only be an advisor to the Finance 
Committee. 







Redevelopment Authority Meeting Minutes 
February 13, 2013 
Page 2 
 
Moved by Sveum, seconded by Christianson, to adopt the amended boundary and 
recommend to City Council to declare Redevelopment Area #2, as amended, to be a 
blighted area.  Motion carried unanimously. 
 
Discussion regarding outreach to business and property owners/online survey: 
Becker is putting together a survey to assess the needs of the business & property 
owners in the downtown area.  He would like to get the survey out next week with a 
turnaround time of 3 weeks. Discussion took place as to the best way to get the survey 
out to the public.  It was decided postcards directing people to the online survey link 
would be the best.  Becker will get a press release to Sullivan who then will work with 
the Hub to get an article about the survey and a link to the survey.  Becker plans to 
have results for the next regularly scheduled RDA meeting in March.   
 
Schedule RDA Public Hearing for Redevelopment Area #2 Amendment: 
Reviewed the timeline that Becker provided.  Dates coming up in the near future to pay 
attention to is the City Council meeting on February 26, 2013 for blight consideration, 
Planning Commission meeting on April 8, 2013 to inform them of the RDA’s intentions 
and to answer any questions, a Public hearing for RA#2 amendment on April 10, 2013 
and back to City Council on April 23, 2013 for consideration of the adoption of resolution 
approving the RA#2 amendment.   
 
Discuss Future Agenda Items: 
Revolving Loan Fund 
 
Adjourn:  
Moved by Sveum, seconded by Schaefer, to adjourn at 6:35 p.m.   
 
Respectfully submitted, 
Lisa Aide 
Finance Department  








Summary Feb-13


Total Hits 825


Visitor Hits 825


Spider Hits 0


Average Hits per Day 29


Average Hits per Visitor 4.1


Cached Requests 0


Failed Requests 225


Total Page Views 605


Average Page Views per Day 21


Average Page Views per Visitor 3.01


Total Visitors 201


Average Visitors per Day 7


Total Unique IPs 154


Total Bandwidth 10.86 MB


Visitor Bandwidth 10.86 MB


Spider Bandwidth 0 B


Average Bandwidth per Day 397.20 KB


Average Bandwidth per Hit 13.48 KB


Average Bandwidth per Visitor 55.33 KB


     Summary RDA Website Statistics


Hits


Page Views


Visitors


Bandwidth








 


 


 1001 Fourier Drive Suite 100 


Madison, WI 53717 


MAIN [+1 608 828 8800] 


FAX [+1 608 828 8801] 


 


 


March 13
th
, 2013 


 


 


 


Stoughton RDA, 


 


The verbal Offer to Purchase from a local developer for the former Marathon Oil parcel is 


still on the front burner.  As I stated in my letter to you last month, the next step is for me to 


secure at least one signed Letter of Intent (LOI) from one 2,000 SF user to entice the 


developer to put forth a written Offer.  The two possible tenants that I reported last month 


who have been enthusiastic about the site in the past are still in play but still not ready to 


commit as of yet.  I have sent the lists of possible users that we have sent information 


sheets to via U.S. Mail, then again sent via e-mail and finally had our interns “cold call” 


during the past month.  The overall plan is to get these folks aware of the site then hit them 


hard at the Vegas ICSC Convention in mid-May.  This is the plan I promised you and I am 


sticking to it until we succeed. 


 


Sincerely, 


 


Mike Herl 


Partner-Vice President Brokerage Services | Wisconsin 


Retail, Office, Investment Sales 


Direct +1 608 828 8804 | Mobile +1 608 212 4623 


Main +1 608 828 8800 | Fax +1 608 828 8801 


Mike.herl@colliers.com 


 


  


Colliers International 


1001 Fourier Drive | Suite 100 


Madison, WI 53717 | United States 


www.colliers.com 


  


 


 


 



mailto:Mike.herl@colliers.com

http://www.colliers.com/






Coffee, Ice Cream, Pizza, Bakery, 


Fast Food Auto Care


Alterra Coffee Checkers Auto Parts


Arby's Restaurant Group, Inc. AAMCO Total Car Care


Atlanta Bread Company Int'l Carquest


Auntie Anne's, Inc. Napa Auto Parts


Baja Fresh Mexican Grill Auto Value


Barnie's Coffee & Tea Company, Inc. AutoZone, Inc.


Bear Rock Holdings, Inc. Bridgestone Americas Holding


Beef O'Brady's (Family Sports Concepts) Meineke


Beef-a-Roo Genuine Parts Company


Big Boy Restaurants Lee Myles Transmissions


Boardwalk Fries, Inc. Maaco Enterprises, Inc.


Boston Market O'Reilly Auto


Bruegger's Precision Auto Care


Brueggers Enterprises, Inc.
Goodyear Tire & Rubber 


Company


Brueggers Enterprises, Inc. Tuffy Auto Service Centers


Buck's Pizza Franchising Corporation Car-X


Burger King Corporation Victory Lane Quick Oil Change


Burger King Corporation Ziebart International Corp.


BurgerMaster Advance Auto Parts


Caribou Coffee Company Auto-Wares


Caribou Coffee Company AutoValue


Charley's Grilled Subs Bumper to Bumper


Checkers Drive-In Safelite Autoglass


Cheddars Casual Café Finish Master


Chicken Express Lube Pros International Inc.


Chick-fil-A Midas


Chinese Gourmet Express Pep Boys


Chipolte Schierl Tire & Service


Chipotle Valvoline Instant Oil Change


Chocolate Shoppe Ice Cream
Tilden Your Total Car Care 


Center


CiCi's Pizza Weaver Auto Parts


CinnaMonster


City Bites


CKE Restaurants, Inc.


CM Franchise Systems


Cold Stone Creamery


Cosi, Inc.


Cousins Subs Systems, Inc.


CSC, Inc. (YaYa's Flame Broiled Chicken)


Culver Franchising System Inc.


Dairy Queen International


Del Taco


Del Taco







Diamond Dave's Taco Company


Dippin' Dots


Domino's Pizza


Dunkin' Brands, Inc.


Dunn Bros. Coffee Franchising


Eatza Pizza


Edo Japan


Einstein Bros. Bagels


Einstein Bros. Bagels


El Pollo Loco


Extreme Pita, Inc.


Fannie May Confections, Inc.


Fazoli's


Figaro's Italian Pizza, Inc.


Five Guys Famous Burgers & Fries


FOCUS Brands


FranServeUS, LLC


Fudgery, The


Fuzziwig's Candy Factory


Godfather's Pizza, Inc.


Godiva Chocolatier, Inc.


Grandma's Inc.


Great Harvest Franchising, Inc.


Gumby's Pizza Systems, Inc.


Haagen-Dazs Shoppe Co


Hot Stuff Foods, LLC


Jamba Juice


Jimmy Johns


Jimmy Johns


Jo to Go America


Jumpin' Juice & Java


Kelly's Coffee & Fudge Factory


Kilwin's Chocolate Franchise


Know Fat Franchise Co.


Krispy Kreme Doughnut Corp.


La Bamba


Lenny's Sub Shops


Little Ceasars


Maggiano's Little Italy


MaggieMoo's International


Magic Wok International


Marble Slab Creamery, Inc.


Marco's Franchising, LLC


McDonald's


McDonald's


McDonald's Corporation


MGW Group, Inc.







Millio's Sandwiches


Moxie Java International


Mr. Goodcents Franchise Systems


Nathan's Famous Inc


Nestle Toll House Café by Chip


Nick-n-Willy's


Nick-N-Willy's


Noodles & Co


Noodles & Co


Original SoupMan


Original SoupMan


Pancheros, Inc.


Panera


Panera


Panera Bread Company


Papa John's International, Inc.


Papa Murphy's International, Inc.


Paul Revere's Pizza International


PDQ Food Stores, Inc.


Popeyes Chicken & Biscuits


Popeyes Chicken & Biscuits


Potbelly Sandwich Works


QDOBA Restaurant Corporation


QDOBA Restaurant Corporation


Quality Candy Shoppes/Buddy Squirrel of WI


Quiznos Corp


Quiznos


Raving Brands


Robeks Fruit Smoothies


Rocky Mountain Chocolate Factory, Inc.


Rocky Rococo Corp.


Roly Poly Franchise Systems


Roman Candle Pizza


Russell Stover Candies


Sagittarius Brands


Salad Creations


Sbarro, Inc.


See's Candies, Inc.


Silver Mine Subs


SONIC
SONIC


St Management (Café Metro)


Starbucks


Starbucks


Starbucks Coffee
Steep & Brew


Steak n Shake Company







Straw Hat Pizza


Subway - Madison Area


Taco Bueno Restaurants


Taco Del Mar


Taco John's International, Inc.


Taco Maker, Inc.


TANGO Group (Café Tu Tu Tango)


TCBY Yogurt / Mrs. Fields


Tim Horton's Inc.


Tom's Drive-Ins


Topper's Pizza


Tossed Franchise Corp.


Ultimate Franchise Systems, Inc.


Unique Pizza & Subs


Unique Pizza & Subs


Victor Allen's Coffee


Villa Enterprises Management


Wendy's International, Inc.


White Castle


Wine Styles


Wine Styles


WineStyles


Wing Zone Enterprises


Wings To Go


Wingstop Restaurants


YUM! Brands  


YUM! Brands  








MEMORANDUM 
 


 


To:                      Stoughton RDA 


 


From: Gary Becker & Errin Welty 


 


Subject: City of Stoughton Economic Development Services 


 


Date:  February 13, 2013 


 


 


 


 


In response to discussions at the January Stoughton RDA meeting, we have developed the following 


memorandum which outlines one mechanism for the City to consider in expanding its local economic 


development capacity. By increasing local staffing capacity in this manner, the City can be more 


proactive in identifying and approaching businesses, real estate professionals and developers which 


may prove to be a fit for one or more vacant properties or redevelopment areas. Vierbicher has 


experience providing similar services to area communities, allowing them to develop an incremental 


approach to economic development staffing and to employ individuals with significant economic 


development experience and contacts for a minimal cost.  


 


The following sample scope of services highlights activities that might be provided as part of such a 


contract, with scalable alternatives to meet the City’s specific needs. Please feel free to call us with 


questions or discuss potential opportunities associated with the City’s economic development 


objectives.  


 


Sample Scope: Economic Development Staffing/Implementation Assistance 


 


Potential Tasks: The following tasks are commonly associated with economic development program 


implementation in communities of comparable size and economic makeup to Stoughton.  


 


Business Retention & Expansion: Outreach to existing businesses including retail, service and industrial 


companies. Individual interviews will identify ordinances, economic or other factors impacting business 


operations and identify potential expansion needs. Where possible, direct assistance will be provided to 


businesses with identified needs to facilitate hiring or real estate expansion. Assistance might include 


coordinating submissions to revolving loan funds, facilitating connections with training or business 


assistance contacts or encouraging business to business connections to foster a locally supportive 


business economy.  


 


Business Recruitment: Targeted outreach to businesses, developers and other contacts which present 


potential opportunities for recruitment to vacant spaces. Contacts will be based on identified market 


opportunities, specific space availabilities or the potential to provide needed business services or 


support local business needs. Typically, such programs will work closely with property owners and real 


estate professionals working in the community. Support activities may include participation in property 


tours, provision of industry-specific market information to support broker market statements as well as 


proactive outreach within specific targeted industry clusters.  


 


Economic Development Collateral and Marketing: Development of a strategic communications 


platform and strategy to facilitate business connections, communicate local economic development 


opportunities and successes with relevant decision makers and the region and provision of targeted 


marketing materials. Materials commonly include: community economic profile, targeted industry 


opportunity information. Additionally, assistance to local property owners and the CDA to effectively 


market available opportunities on the City’s website, commercial listing sites and relevant regional 


events will also be provided. For sites already marketed by brokers, marketing efforts focus on providing 


compelling market information to support existing outreach activities.  


 







 


 


 


vision to reality 
 


R e e d s b u r g  ( 6 0 8 )  5 2 4 - 6 4 6 8  |  M a d i s o n  ( 6 0 8 )  8 2 6 - 0 5 3 2  |  P r a i r i e  d u  C h i e n  ( 6 0 8 )  3 2 6 - 1 0 5 1  


 


Program Support: As part of business retention or recruitment activities, common issues limiting local 


business success are commonly identified. Where possible, specific program recommendations will be 


developed or recommended to address these issues. Potential programs to provide this type of support 


may include modification or additions to existing incentive programs, coordination of onsite training or 


business services, instructional seminars or other strategic assistance.  


  


All or a subset of the above initiatives can be performed on an ongoing basis. To maximize program 


success and ensure that projects and leads identified during the project can be effectively developed, 


a 6-12 month project period is recommended. Contracts are typically structured based on an 


anticipated number of days per week or month spent in the community, which may include outreach 


meetings, publicly marketed in office hours and attendance at relevant internal or public meetings. It 


should be noted that although the work plans is developed based on an anticipated level of onsite 


engagement and some posted office hours may be scheduled, service delivery would remain largely 


flexible to respond to specific needs such as prospect inquiries or business retention or expansion needs.  


 


Depending on the size of the local business community, existing staff relationships and the number of 


sectors targeted for recruitment, this commitment may range from two days per month to one day per 


week. Fees for services based on this schedule would similarly range from $1,800 to $3,800 per month.  


 


If the City is interested in discussing potential options further, or speaking with previous or current clients 


with similar arrangements, please feel free to contact us. Stoughton is a well-respected community 


among local business and real estate professionals, and has a significant ability to further advance its 


position through targeted outreach to convey locally available opportunities to relevant decision 


makers.  


 


 


Sincerely,  


 


 


 


Gary Becker, CEcD and Errin Welty 


 





